
Message

From: kday@princesstours.com [kday@ princesstours.com]

Sent: 6/6/2007 2:45:58 PM

To: John Stone [john_stone@ ci.juneau.ak.us]

CC: Bill Hagevig [bhagevig@ princesstours.com]; jschmitz@ princesstours.com

Subject: RE: Douglas Lot

no w o r r ie s  -  I  cop ied  B i l l  and J e s s ic a  in  case th e  o th e r  bus companies ever 
c h a r t e r  us t o  o p e ra te  t h i s  f o r  them .
- - K i  rby

"John Stone" 
<John_Stone@ci. j  u 
n eau .ak .us>
RES <kd a y @ p r in c e s s to u rs . com>

To

06 /06 /2007  02:24 
PM

" B i l l  Hagev ig"
<B h a g e v ig @ p r in c e s s to u rs . com> , 
c js c h m itz @ p r i  n c e s s to u r s . com>

S u b je c t
RE: Douglas Lot

Ok. S o r ry .

 O r ig i  nal Message---------
From: kd a y @ p r in c e s s to u rs . com [ m a i l to :k d a y @ p r in c e s s to u rs .c o m ]
S e n t : Wednesday, June 06, 2007 2 :20  PM 
T o : John Stone
Cc: Bi 11 H agev ig ; js c h m i tz @ p r in c e s s to u r s . com 
S u b je c t : Re: Douglas Lot

John -  we d o n ' t  o p e ra te  t h i s  t o u r  p ro d u c t  from  Douglas - -  th e  one we 
o p e ra te  w i t h  t h i  s company ended up goi ng o f f  o f  Thane Road f o r  P r i  ncess 
passe n g e rs . I  t h i n k  Gray L ine  and AK Coach Tours  may o p e ra te  th e  Douglas 
t r a n s f e r s .

Mi ke Cooney's  c o n ta c t  i s  : mi ke@ alaskacanopyadventures.com

Hope t h a t  h e lp s .

Rgds, Ki rby

"John Stone"
<John_Stone@ci. j  u
neau .ak .us>  To
RES " K i r b y  Day"

<Kday@pri n c e s s c r u is e s . com> 
06 /06 /2007  08:15 cc
AM

S u b je c t
Douglas Lo t
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K ir b y ,

One o f  th e  D o u g la s H a rb o r f i  shermen was y e l l i n g  a t  me 1a s t  n i g h t  abou t the  
z i  p i i  nevans o b s t r u c t i n g  th e  gangway e n t r a n c e . Hi s mai n b e e f  was t h a t  
d r i  v e rs  were p a rk i  ng in  f r o n t  o f  th e  gangway f o r  ex tended p e r io d s  wi th o u t  
doi ng any a c tu a l  1oadi n g . Th i s p re v e n ts  th e  f i  shermen fo rm  1oadi ng and 
u n io a d in g  gear up and down th e  ramp. I  t o l d  him I  would  t a l k  t o  o p e r a t o r . 
Can you have th e  d r i v e r s p a r k  away from  gangway u n t i 1 th e y  a re  ready t o  load  
and u ln lo a d ?  I  can go o ve r  and meet w i t h  you i f  you wan. T hanks .

John
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